

PROFILE: MR. SALAH UDDIN

Mr. Salah Uddin is the Executive Director of the Management Association of Pakistan (MAP) since 2011, heading the MAP Secretariat. Additionally, he is also the Director & Council Member at Asian Association of Management Organizations (AAMO comprises of 16 member countries).

Email/Telephone: salah_uddin@mappk.org ; 021- 35172434

Educational Qualifications: Masters in Economics.
Certified Director PICG
Management Course INSEAD Fontainbleue France
Aviation Management Course McGill University, Montreal, Canada
Aviation Management, Royal Aeronautical Society, Oxford, UK

Experience Details

a) Currently working as Executive Director MAP

b) Previous Experience :

- | | |
|--|-----------|
| a) Director Marketing, Pakistan International Airlines (PIA) | 2007-2009 |
| b) Director Flight Services, Pakistan International Airlines (PIA) | 2007 |
| c) General Manager Americas, New York, PIA) | 2001-2005 |
| d) Corporate Secretary, Board of PIA | 2000-2001 |
| e) General Manager International Affairs, PIA | 1994-2001 |

c) Other Experience :

- | | |
|--|--------------|
| a) Member Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance | 2012 to-date |
| b) Member Marketing Association of Pakistan | 2013 to-date |